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CONTRACTOR: 
CONTRACT NUMBER:
CONTRACTOR CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER:

Instructions
Submit Narrative and SOW Spreadsheet to Program Analyst by October 15, 2013.  

Please answer the following questions as completely as you can, adding additional lines/pages if necessary. The purpose of this report is to elaborate on your challenges and achievements during the year.  

Please also complete the Scope of Work Spreadsheet with the specifics of your scope of work deliverables. Thanks in advance for taking this opportunity to share your experience.  This information will be compiled into a report for the United States Department of Agriculture. 

Successes and Best Practices
Please include successes and promising practices for yourself and your subcontractors.  You are not required to complete all the rows in the table below and you may add more rows if needed.  (Collect information on subcontractor promising practices with the CalFresh Outreach Promising Practices form.  Submit these with your report.)

	Organization
	Success/Best Practice

	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	





Challenges
Please describe any significant challenges you encountered and how the challenges were addressed. If a challenge was not surmounted, insert “Not Solved” under solution and briefly describe the attempt and expected timeline for resolution. You are not required to complete all the rows in the table below and may add more rows if needed. 
	Challenge
	Solution/Status

	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	


	
	






Personnel Changes
Have there been any changes to your contract personnel since October 1, 2012?  If so, please describe below:

	Last Name
	First Name
	Position
	Start Date
	End Date
	Organization

	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	
	




Subcontractors
Have you gained or lost subcontractors?  If so, please indicate below.

	Subcontractor
	Start Date
	End Date
	Reason for Change

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



Program Changes
Have there been any changes to your program activities since October 1, 2012?  If so, please describe:



County Activities
In your FFY 2013 RFA documents, you indicated which counties you would be working in. Have these changed? If so, please list changes. 

	County
	Start Date
	End Date
	Reason for Change

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



Subcontractor Visits
Please complete the following list of your site visits.  For each visit, please indicate the type of visit:  Program, Fiscal, Desk Review, Site Visit.  (You can have more than one type.  For example, you may have conducted a Fiscal Desk Review, a Program Site Visit, or a Fiscal Site Visit, etc.)

	Subcontractor
	Date
	Visit Type
	Comments

	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	


	

	
	
	

	

	
	
	





Technical Assistance
What are your technical assistance needs? Please list below.





Future Training Needs
Please list 1-2 topics you would like to see covered in a future training for your agency and/or your subcontracting agencies.

1. Topic
2. Topic



Miscellaneous
Is there anything else you would like us to know?
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